



Office of the County Executive

MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK

Cheryl Dinolfo
County Executive

November 10, 2016

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

No. 100334

Not to be removed from the
Office of the
Legislature Of
Monroe County

Committee Assignment

ENV. & PUB. WORKS -L

WAYS & MEANS

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Authorize a Contract with the Monroe County Water Authority for Water Main Installation in Conjunction with the Phillips Road Project in the Town of Webster

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize a contract with the Monroe County Water Authority for reimbursement to Monroe County of appropriate design and construction costs relating to the installation of water mains in conjunction with the Phillips Road project in the Town of Webster, in the estimated amount of \$1,400,000 with the final amount to be determined upon project completion.

During the early stages of design for the Phillips Road Project, the Monroe County Water Authority expressed an interest in replacing existing water mains as part of the project and reimbursing the County for the appropriate costs relating to this work. Subsequently, the County included the water main in the final design for the project and this contract will allow the Monroe County Water Authority to reimburse the County for its share of all costs relating to the replacement.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or her designee, to execute a contract, and any amendments thereto, with the Monroe County Water Authority, for reimbursement to Monroe County of appropriate design and construction costs relating to the installation of water mains in conjunction with the Phillips Road project in the Town of Webster, in the estimated amount of \$1,400,000, with the final amount to be determined upon project completion.

Environmental assessments were completed for this action and it was determined that there would be no significant effect on the environment.

Funding for this contract, consistent with authorized uses, is included in capital fund 1709 and any capital fund(s) created for the same intended purpose. No additional net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

Cheryl Dinolfo
Monroe County Executive

CD:db